CAMAL The Uppor Appomattox Navigation, Virginia | (For Acs use)

PATES OF CONSTRUCTION & CLOSURE
sTatus Abandoned. . €. 1795~1316;51334-43;ab, ca, 1900
0 [ o] -
LOCATION (ENDPOINTS OF CAHAL) 37 19'..4’73025 N - 37 1411;’77025 W ca. 96 .s glGaTclgwater & rs}uice
, Farmville to Fetersburg CANALj SLACKWATER OTAL 105
LIFT NER. DIHENSIONS AQUEDUCTS TUNNELS
LoCKS 16852222 Lock crnper_9 x 60" OVERALL ] e 1 SECTION SIZE . 0

DESCRIPTION: I[Type of npavigation, features of note {include USGS roordinates where useful): e.¢., feeders {navigable & otherwise), locks other than above,
type of locks, use of unusual material or methods of construction, present owner, present use condition, atc.

The Apnonstiox was possibly cleersd for batieaun navigation sometine after 1745, vhen an
act was pvassed to that effect. Tha Upper Appomattox C'o:rq:fanjr, incorporeted in 1795, built by
1316 the 5% mile Upper Appomattox Cenal from the head of the falls to a basin in Petersburg,
and constructed numerous wing=isms from Fermville down to the canel, a distence of 100 miles.
Works on the eanal included four well-built stone locks comnected in staircase fashion; & stone
arch agueduct; severel stone culverts and the basin, The four mills along the river had locks
in their dams; two of these were of stone. The navigation was rebuilt in the 1330's under the
engincer John Couty, as a lock-and—dam system, still for poled batteaux, involving 3 more miles|
of canal and 13 more wooden locks. In one section, the wing—dams were retained and can still
be seen. Parts of the navigation continued to be used into the 1390's.

Today, little remains of the wos’en lacks and the mills. Over 10 miles of the navigstion,
ineluiing the best cenal works and the only survivins single stone lock, has been immdated ¥

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

|4, E. Trant,III 1932 Cinco Gobles Ixive, Quaxte, Lalifornia- 9100 13_Jwme 1773

REPORTER'S NAME B ADDRESS: DATE

——
HISTORICAL SUMMARY: [Original aims of company, date of incorporation, prominent enginsars, cause of closure, significant alterations to structure or
touts, height of traffic date, transfers of ownership, ete.l

* by “ake “hesdin. The upper 4 miles of the Upper Apvomattox Canal still holds water, although
it was slightly enlarged for a modern generating plant now defunet. The Virginia Electric and
Power “ompany donated the uprer 3 miles to the city of Petersburg for development as a canal
vark; the lower mile is being used as a lendfill. The remains of the four ("Tol11") locks and
the Rohoic, or Indian Town Creek Aguecuct, are loczted close to ench other and appesr to be
safe from further danage. The aqueduct coliapsed in a flood in Civil War times, end was ziven e
wooden trough; the upper lock of the Toll Iocks staircase was destroyed by the pover plant sluicg
gates; the second by a pipeline of the Appomzitox River Water Authority; and the lowest lock

was allowed to cave in by using it as a drain. However, enough remains to reconstruct on paper
one of the earliest staircese locks in the U.S.

BIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY: [Published works relating to Canal)

"The Appomattox “iver “avigations", W.E. Trout,III, unpl. ms., 22pp.,maps, 1967. JRZK Canal

Library, Reynolds ietals Company, “ichuond, Virginie 23218.

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS. LOCATION OF PHCTOS., DRAWINGS & IMPORTANT PERIODICAL REFERENCES

Eeports of the Upper Appruzttox Company to the Virginia Board of Public Works, Virginia State
Librery, Bichmond, Va. 23219. :

NATIONAL REGISTER & HAER (HISTORIC AMERICAN ENGINEERING RECORD) STATUS:

RETURN TO : CANAL INDEX COMMITTEE., C/0 P,H,STOTT. HAINES ROAD. MOUNT K1SCO. WM YORK 10549

*SE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY.
TU MAKE AN INDEX CARD SUJTABLE FOR FILING. CUT ALONG THE HEAYY LINES AND FOLD BACK ALONG THE DOTTED LINE.



